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Question Nr. 1  
 
Tender Specifications, Annex J – Scenario - Integration of Conference web pages into the 
Cedefop Webportal, Section 1 - Purpose of the Project, Conference URLs.  Please let us know 
should we consider the existing conference URLs or we could assume that the new URLs will 
be something like http://www.cedefop.europa.eu/skills2009? 
 
Cedefop’s clarification to Question Nr. 1  
 
Since the conference web pages are to be “integrated” inside the webportal, it is considered 
evident that they should adapt to the webportal’s URL, i.e. http://www.cedefop.europa.eu/... 
The pathname part of the URL is expected as proposed under point 2.2. of Annex J.  
 
 
 

Question Nr. 2  

Tender Specifications, Annex J – Scenario - Integration of Conference web pages into the 
Cedefop Webportal.  Regarding the conference user registration functionality, can you please 
provide more information about the existing system for hotel booking and on-line payment? In 
what way you are communicating with hotels booking system? Is there a mechanism to add 
new hotels in the list? What on-line payment system you are currently using? 
 
Cedefop’s clarification to Question Nr. 2  
 
There is no existing electronic system for hotel booking or on-line payment.  In the scenario 
there is no requirement for online booking of hotels.  Online payments are intended to be put in 
place on the basis of the technical proposal of the successful tenderer/contractor but only for 
registration fees (see point 3.1 of Annex J).  

http://www.cedefop.europa.eu/

